# **DMHA Monthly Meeting**

### **December 12, 2023**

In attendance: Kyle Marek, Glenn Goddard, Crystal Peters, Allison Cole, Sharlee Anderson, Jackie Smith, Cathy Robinson, Leslie Raniseth, Erin McKay, Randi Babb, Nichol Buckley, Amanda Brockhoff, Courtney Cox, Alana Sherba, Desiree Pennock, Melissa Chacko, Cheryl Andrea, Layne Marek

Called to order: 7:03 p.m.

**Adoption of agenda**: Adopted by Cathy, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Amanda.

**Adoption of meeting minutes:** Adopted by Amanda, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cathy.

**President's report:** There has been one small issue of one of the fans being disruptive and things are being handled. Everything else is going well.

**Treasurer's report:** Read by Leslie and the report adopted by Leslie and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Courtney.

**CAHL report:** Nothing new to report.

**Ag Society report:** There was a meeting last night and it was discussed that there should be more DMHA representatives at these meetings, something will be coming out from team managers with this request. Cheryl is making a list of all the AG pass holders and will need contact info from each Ag pass holder. There is also a set of keys for the sound system that have gone missing the last place they were was in Crystals desk in the AG room. If you know of the whereabouts of these keys, please return them, or keep an eye out for them.

**Arena Manager report:** A reminder that if your child is not on the ice or getting ready to go on the ice they are not to be playing in the back or changing room areas unattended.

**Referee report:** Nothing to report.

**Merchandise report**: Christmas orders are in and should be delivered prior to Christmas, except for the sublimated hoodies, they are expected in Jan. If there are any issues, please let Jackie know.

**Media report:** Keep sending in pictures.

**Coaches update:** Nothing new to report.

**Provincial Bid update:** DMHA has been selected to host the U15 Tier 3 Provincials March 21-24, we have accepted to host and please keep an eye open for future planning meetings.

## Team reports:

- 1. **LTP/U7:** Had their home tournament and it went well.
- 2. **U9:** Also hosted their home tournament and it was another success. Hockey Alberta also announced a pilot program for U9 teams to do exhibition games that do not interfere with league games that can be done on full ice. See Hockey Alberta website for more rules on this.
- 3. **U11:** Everything going great.

- 4. **U13:** Things are going well, and the games have been close, and the kids have been working hard.
- 5. **U15:** Going well, the games are starting to be closer and are hosting the home tournament this upcoming weekend.
- 6. **U18:** The boys are improving and playing hard. Will be looking into having a 4-man refereeing system for future games.

#### **Old Business:**

- 1. Cash Calendars: They sold well and still collecting the last few booklets.
- 2. **Hockey Day in Delburne:** Went very well. The beef super was good with good attendance and a very busy lobby.
- **3. Provost meat orders:** There was only one mix up that was easily fixed, and everyone seems pleased. The profit was like prior years with this fundraiser.

#### **New Business:**

Central Alberta Selects: Cheryl Andrea reported on their last held meeting. The
program is looking for more ice time and in different areas to be more active in
recruitment for future years. There needs to be a U18 team next year in the program or
they risk losing their AA status. They will be out and recruiting for U18 players this
coming year. Also, if there are any questions, please let Cheryl know.

Next Meeting: January 16, 2024

Adjourned: 7:25 p.m.